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August 27, 2010
Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

27th Floor – 2300 Yonge Street

Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Attn: Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary

Re: Wasaga Distribution Incorporated
        Cost of Service Application Request – EB-2010-0143

Dear Ms. Walli:

Wasaga Distribution Inc.  (Wasaga) is scheduled to file for rate rebasing in 2011. After extensive work in gathering data and meeting with our Board of Directors and response to the Board’s April 20, 2010 letter regarding Early Rebasing Applications, Wasaga Distribution respectfully requests a departure from this rebasing schedule.

Wasaga is requesting this departure so late in the process due to a serious illness in the Board of Directors of Wasaga Distribution and the Boards’ summer schedule for meetings.
After working through the Revenue Requirement model, Wasaga Distributions’ revenue deficiency is well below the expected result needed in order to submit a Cost of Service Application. There is an expectation by the Ontario Energy Board that all distributors manage their resources and financial needs. Wasaga Distribution believes that we have exercised this requirement very well through financial planning and management of our resources. For these reasons Wasaga Distribution feels a rate rebasing through a Cost of Service Application and the subsequent review process by Board staff, the Board and the intervenors is not warranted. Wasaga Distribution also feels that this proposal to depart from the rebasing schedule is in the best interest of our customers.
Wasaga understands the Boards’ position for uniform and consistent rate setting. For most distributors the multi-year rate setting plan is justified to ‘realign’ the LDC to market conditions. Wasaga Distributions’ operating circumstances have remained the same since the 2006 EDR mainly due to the large increase in our residential population. Allowing Wasaga to defer will also allow Wasaga to address IFRS, Green Energy Plans and our transition to Smart Meter/Time-of-Use rates.

Wasaga Distribution is requesting to complete a 2011 Incentive Rate Mechanism (IRM) Filing to replace the Cost of Service Application. Within the IRM Filing, Wasaga will also be addressing an LRAM/SSM application.

Sincerely, 

original signed by
Joanne Tackaberry, CGA

Manager, Administrative & Financial Services

950 River Road West
P.O. Box 20

Wasaga Beach, ON

L9Z 1A2

705-429-2517

j.tackaberry@wasagadist.ca
